

telephone: (503) 655-6214

fax: (503) 656-0319

## West Linn

Public Safety Advisory Board Minutes for 05-21-2018 By Evan J McKinley, Secretary

#### 1. Call to Order and Introductions

Tom Freedland opens meeting at 18:05. In attendance: Tom Freedland, Sgt. Ron Hoesly, Kris Duncan, Judy Wiechmann, Evan J McKinley, Dan Nielson Mike Scofield, and Kyle Scott (Community Commenter

The meeting is a week earlier than usual due to Memorial Day.

#### 2. Review of Agenda

 Judy Wiechmann motions to approve the agenda, Dan Neilson seconds, so moved

### 3. Approval of Minutes

- Approval of minutes from 04/23/2018, meeting
- Evan J McKinley will correct the spelling of "Wiechmann"
- Tom Freedland motions to approve the minutes with the above correction. Judy Wiechmann seconds

### 4. Continuing Business

MYN (Map Your Neighborhood) - Judy Wiechmann says that the
website is a bit outdated, and that Toni will make sure it's corrected.
She wants to use the city MYN email and take her personal cell phone
number off the website.

There are a couple people who want to do MYN updates with their neighbors. Her materials supplies are fine, with plenty stored at home. She does not have enough orange Home Depot buckets with free goodies from local businesses; she only has one or two left. Someone has to go around to businesses and request donations, possibly Mike. People seem to like the buckets.

Tom Freedland suggests informally asking absent members to solicit the donations

- Judy Wiechmann went to Coffee with a Cop, where there was a brief presentation on MYN. The presenter gave her the easel.
- Emergency Preparedness Fair Kris Duncan met with Rick Ailer.
   She has always been impressed at Prep. LO. She got a better idea of gaps we could fill for our fair. Prep. L.O. wants us to utilize their website.



telephone: (503) 655-6214

fax: (503) 656-0319

## West Linn

Judy Wiechmann says that they have a really good working relationship with the City Council and police. They're very willing to help us.

The Fair will be at the LDS church from 16:00 to 20:00 on the thirteenth of September.

Tom Freedland wonders if Judy Wiechmann and Kris Duncan need assistants for their presentations. Judy Wiechmann says that they could ask Courtney Flynn to print half-page sheets of contact information for MYN. They want more advertising. Courtney Flynn has the graphics and it's all laid out.

Dan Nielson wonders if there's anything we did last year for ads that we're not doing this year. Kris Duncan says that it's about the same.

Judy Wiechmann says that some people are saying they wish they could have made it, so there will probably be lots more people this year.

Tom Freedland says that we can find news photos of lava eating houses.

Teen Driving - Tom Freedland says that David Baker said that he would work as a liaison, but Mr. Freedland hasn't been able to reach David Baker. The cost for Street Survival has increased by \$20. Mark Gilbert donated sufficient funds to provide \$300 per year for 4 to 5 years. Tom Freedland donated \$80 to cover the price increase. They have a short timeframe before the end of the school year. The plan had been to have the germ of a selection process, but time is very short.

Evan J McKinley says that there are probably about two weeks of school before street survival. Tom Freedland says that committing and clearing schedules will be difficult if not implausible in two weeks.

Mike Scofield will be assigned to solicit local businesses for donations.

Tom Freedland will try to do what he can this week for teen driving. Sergeant Hoesly suggests consulting Courtney Flynn with the city. Tom Freedland says that David Baker had been talking to School Resource Officer Halverson. Sergeant Hoesly will talk with Officer Halverson.

# West Linn

Tom Freedland would like to see a selection process other than a lottery. Four spots are secured. The invoice should be paid tomorrow.

Kris Duncan says that the school year starts on 27 August. She wonders where we got the names last year, and Officer Halverson says it was the Fair.

#### 5. Staff Updates

**WLPD** - Tom Freedland says that the name of the new chief has been announced

Sergeant Hoesly confirms this and says that it is Terry Kruger. His start date is June 4. He has very positive support in the PD. They're looking forward to it. Scott was one of the candidates.

Officer Hoesly says that they're three or four bodies down. They need a Lieutenant. One new recruit quit at the academy; she learned that policing isn't her thing, which is often a part of academy. They have a new female recruit who will be going to the academy on June 11. The PD is overall moving along. There's a funding deficit. Sergeant Hoesly hasn't heard of any cutbacks. Mary S Young Park has had some car prowls, which is odd given the heavy police presence there. There's new Take A Right camp stuff. Everything's in the system, so it's super easy to pull up all the information.

**TVF&R** – (representative not present) Tom Freedland says that the new fire station's completion is getting closer. The planned opening date is July 1.

#### 6. Old Business

Mike Scofield wishes to confirm that the Emergency Preparedness Fair will September 13. This date was confirmed by Judy Wiechmann.

Tom Freedland sees that there are five members of the PSAB present, though the city allots us seven. One member is missing and the other position (David Baker's) is open. He will check to make sure. He would like to hear from the missing advisory board member to see if he plans on continuing on the board. Thomas Freedland states that the board might like a new YAC liaison. Evan J McKinley says that the new YAC members have not been announced yet. Tom Freedland wonders if there is any news to the PSAB from the YAC, and Evan J McKinley replies in the negative.



telephone: (503) 655-6214

fax: (503) 656-0319

## West Linn

Kris Duncan says that last year, the PSAB had a presence at Music in the Park. Last year, the event seemed to be more interested in sponsored space. She wonders if we do anything at the Old Time Fair. Judy Wiechmann says that we did nothing at the Old Time Fair last year. A stack of flyers would be good exposure. She wonders if there are any school assemblies at WLHS that would be good for publicity. Evan J McKinley says that the best candidate would be the Live Roar.

Sergeant Hoesly says that he targeted West Linn students last year for Street Survival. At the Fair last year, some graduates said that they liked it, for advertising purposes.

Mike Scofield wonders if Street Survival has a brochure. Tom Freedland says that Street Survival has a brochure, and that he could probably modify it for West Linn.

#### 7. Community Comment

None

#### 8. Announcement of Next Meeting

Tom Freedland says that the next meeting is June 25.

#### 9. Adjourn

Kris Duncan motions to adjourn. Dan Nielson seconds. Meeting adjourned at 18:49 (6:49 p.m.).

For a more detailed record of the meeting, please refer to the audio recording available on the city website.